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Mueller, Eric

From: Punches, Derek

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: Draft Request: Simple Amendment to SB 523 (LRB-3780)
Eric,

Our office would like to have a simple amendment drafted to SB 523 that would permit those utilizing the Farm CDL
exception to operate to/from the farm to a repair or service facilities. We want to be sure that if maintenance or repairs
need to be done to the vehicle that the owner can lawfully operate on the roads.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Derek Punches

Clerk, Senate Committee on Transportation, Veterans and Military Affairs
Office of Senator Jerry Petrowski

29th Senate District

(608) 266-2502



B~ W

State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBal023/1

EVM:... \_

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE BILL 523

/. o
2o /1A
590

' .

e

4

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 6: after “farm” insert “or is operating the commercial motor

vehicle from a farm to a service or repair facility or from a service or repair facility

to a farm”.

(END)
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